
From: 
Sent: •11.1.111.1 
To: Planning 
Subject: 3rd Parry Planning Applicatton - 2014/5211/P 

London Borough of Camden 
Camden Town Hall 
Argyle Street 
Euston Road 
London 
WC1H 8EQ 

22 August 2014 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Re: 62-64, GOODGE STREET, LONDON, WIT 4NE 

Our DTS Ref: 39/31 
Your Ref: 2014/5211/P 

Waste Comments 
Thames Water would advise that with regard to sewerage infrastructure capac 
have any objection to the above planning application. 

e would not 

Water Comments 
On the basis of information provided, Thames Water would advise that with regard to water 
infrastructure capacity, we would not have any objection to the above planning application. 

Thames Water recommend the following informative be attached to this planning permission. 
Thames Water will aim to provide customers with a minimum pressure of 10m head (approx -I bar) 
and a flow rate of 9 litres/minute at the point where it leaves Thames Waters pipes. The 
developer should take account of this minimum pressure in the design of the proposed 
development. 

Yours faithfully 
Development Planning Department 

Development Planning, 
Thames Water, 
Maple Lodge STW, 
Denham Way, 
Rickmansworth, 
WD3 9SQ 
Tel: 
Email: 



M s  I n ,  automated email. please do not repay to the sender. If you wish to reply to this email. 
send to 
davoontearnelherneswater co uk 

Did you taxer you can manage vow a c m e s  online? Pay a bill. set up a Dyed 
degas  or m a n  register a change of address at the dick of a button. 24 hours a day. Please t 

liamesviater.cauk. 

Thames Water United (company numbs.' 2386623) and Thames Water Wages Limited (company 
2366061) are companies registered In England and Wales each With their registered 

S l o e  al Cleenemer Court. Vaster" Road. Reading. Berkshire R01 (CB. This email is confidential 
and intended solely for the use of the IndbAdual to whom I t s  addressed. M y  views or opinions 
presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Thames Water 
Limited or Its subsidiaries. N you w e  not the Intended redolent of this email you may not copy. 
L a  forward or deckles Its contents to any other person: please nobly our Computer Service 
Dealt on #44 (0)203 577 661313 and deetroy and delete the message and any attachments from 

We provide Me eltienlial service l iars  at the heart of dady life 


